

City of Lodi Public Safety Committee Meeting
Minutes of May 2nd , 2023

1. Call to Order

Chair Strasser called the Public Safety Committee meeting to order at 4:01pm.

Committee members present: Eric Hansen, Nick Strasser, Tim Ripp

Others present: Ann Groves-Lloyd, Brenda Ayers, Wayne Smith, Melissa Randall-O'Neil, Bryan Bilse, Steven Ricks

2. Meeting Etiquette- Forgone

3. Public Input- None

4. Approval of Minutes from March 7th , 2023

MOTION (Ripp/Hansen) to approve the minutes from the March 7th , 2023, meeting. Voice Vote- Aye (Hansen, Ripp Strasser); Nay (0). **Motion carried.**

5. Presentation of the LCAT Youth Risk Behavior Survey

Bryan Bilse and Steven Ricks presented information from the Youth Risk Behavior Survey. Trends and tracking survey started in 2011. Most recent survey should be available end of 2023 and presented to Public Safety when available. Programs discussed included the In-Depth 1st time offender program which provides an alternative to being suspended out of school & Alcohol ID Compliance checks with local businesses. Mental health trends, community building, belonging, and positive connections with adults covered. Discussion also took place on what the city can do at the city level, to include: possible organized events, programs & activities, an SRO & funding/budgeting for those items.

6. Building Permit Monthly Report

Reviewed. Canning Company project: production line with continuous cookers being put in at the 600 warehouse.

7. ECCJMC

Reviewed. April revenue trending closure to 2019 numbers. The lag time between writing citations and when they show on report is an average of two months. Parking citation financials are not shown in this report.

8. EMS Monthly Report

Ripp unable to attend the last meeting. No report.

9. Fire Department Monthly Report

Strasser's report- Financials attached from commission meeting. Structure fire included the first use of the new ladder truck. City staff working as volunteers on FD helpful in response. Operational items: Chief working on 501C3 designation, funding options for fire station, and brush initial response truck design roll out pricing should be available end of April. Committee in agreement to include financials near budget time or as discussion for higher priced items.

10. Police Department Monthly Report

Smith's report- Asset forfeiture remains unchanged, nothing alarming on revenue/expenses. Department doing better on OT than anticipated. Squad car purchased. March call totals were 691 calls averaging 22.2 a day & April call totals were 722 calls, averaging 24.6 a day. Multiple juvenile & welfare calls which are time-consuming for staff. LCAT partners with PD frequently, facilitating training for Narcan, & the In-depth program diverts calls from coming into LE as school addresses it initially. Upcoming events with PD & LCAT discussed. Traffic Violation Summary report to be included on future agendas.

11. Discussion and Possible Recommendation Regarding Approval of Renewal of Retail Alcohol Licenses

Ayers Report- Owners of Lodi BP & Kwik Mart are now the same. Change in agent for Dollar General. Lloyd's is not renewing their license. **MOTION** (Hansen/Ripp) to recommend approval of renewal of retail alcohol licenses to Common Council. Roll call vote- Aye (Hansen, Ripp Strasser); Nay (0). **Motion carried.**

12. Discussion and Possible Recommendation Regarding EMS IGA

Moved to the next meeting due to time constraint.

13. Discussion and Possible Recommendation Regarding Revisions to the Snow Emergencies/Winter Parking Ordinance.

Moved to the next meeting due to time constraint.

14. Meeting Recap

Presentation of LCAT Youth Risk Behavior Survey with future presentation when most recent data available and potential funding options for LCAT. Carry forward the Discussion and Possible Recommendation Regarding EMS IGA and Discussion and Possible Recommendation Regarding Revisions to the Snow Emergencies/Winter parking Ordinance.

15. Future Agenda Items

- Discussion and Possible Recommendation Regarding EMS IGA.
- Discussion and Possible Recommendation Regarding Revisions to the Snow Emergencies/Winter Parking Ordinance.

16. Next Meeting Date and Time

The next regularly scheduled Public Safety Committee meeting is June 6th , 2023, at 4:00pm.

17. Adjourn

MOTION (Hansen/Ripp) to adjourn at 5:03pm. Voice vote- Aye (Hansen, Ripp, Strasser); Nay (0). **Motion carried.**

Minutes by Melissa Randall-O'Neil, Administrative Assistant, Lodi PD